
             

             

   

 

 

        

 

 

 

 

        September 6, 2018    

 

Dear Ms. Sassower: 

 

Your FOIL request dated August 30, 2018, was received on that date. 

 

A copy of the New York Ethics Review Commission “Review of the Joint Commission on 

Public Ethics and the Legislative Ethics Commission” Report and Recommendations submitted 

on November 1, 2015 is attached. The Assembly does not have any responsive records to your 

other requests.  

 

If you have any questions or if I can be of any further assistance, please let me know.  

 

        Sincerely, 

        Robin L. Marilla 
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